

A Community of Givers

FISCAL YEAR: JULY 1, 2022 - JUNE 30, 2023

As a Habitat supporter, you power our mission to bring people together to create, preserve, and promote affordable homeownership and advance racial equity in housing. We are grateful for all your gifts of time, resources, and partnership.

This year, **9,724 individual volunteers** contributed a total of **133,555 volunteer** hours and **8,641 donors** generously gave **\$15,941,924** in financial contributions and **\$1,648,082** in gifts in-kind.

In addition to the thousands of individuals who support Habitat, many organizational donors—like corporations, faith communities, and foundations— have given in the past year. You can see them listed in this book.

Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity is thankful for this broad community working together toward an equitable Twin Cities region where all families have access to the transformational power of homeownership.

Table of Contents

Individuals
Corporations 2
Foundations, Community Organizations,
& Tribal Nations 4
Faith Communities5
Faith Coalitions 6
Public Funding 6
Gifts Made In-Kind 7
Gifts Made in Tribute

Leadership Council11
Board of Directors
2022–2023
2023–202412
Staff Leadership Team 13
Acknowledgments

Individuals

Instead of listing individual donor names, we are highlighting the broad community of Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity supporters and the many ways you help make the mission happen.

9,724 individual volunteers worked a total of133,555 volunteer hours. That time is valued at more than \$4.23 million according to the IndependentSector value of volunteer hours in MN!

1,890 donors made their first gift to Twin Cities Habitat, joining a collective total of **8,641** donors committed to building the quality of life, health, and economic prosperity of our community through affordable homeownership.

Twelve House Check volunteers ensured the safety of 40 properties by consistently inspecting the homes for signs of weather damage or unexpected entries.

Three individual donors made gifts of real estate to Twin Cities Habitat, creating a lasting impact for families through Habitat homeownership.

With the help of the first group of **Youth Ambassadors** and guidance from the Leadership
Council, we successfully relaunched Family
Volunteer Day and welcomed **18 families** to the
Habitat office for fun-filled activities while learning about Habitat.

45 AmeriCorps members contributed a total of **18,305 hours**, serving as leaders on homebuilding sites and in-office roles assisting clients, volunteers, and staff.

Thank you to the **936 Builder's Circle members.**This group of individuals and family foundations build a brighter future for families and transform communities with annual gifts of \$1,000 or more.

Celebrated the "retirement" of **five long-time regular volunteers** who were now welcomed into our Regular Crew Emeritus Group. Each of these volunteers had given over 1,000 hours of their time to Habitat's mission.

More than **900 Habitat supporters** attended our **Hard Hat & Black Tie Gala.** Together they raised more than \$1 million to support local families through Habitat.

1

Habitat on the Hill returned to the Minnesota State Capitol, with more than 100 attendees from 10 Habitat affiliates across the state meeting with 82 Minnesota legislators to advocate for affordable homeownership.

Twelve Board members and stakeholders traveled to the Dominican Republic to support Habitat International's 100,000 Floors to Play On initiative, replacing dirt floors with concrete, and piloting the return of Global Village trips.

Thank you to the **127 Legacy Circle Members.** These generous donors have included Habitat in their will or estate plans, building an enduring impact through homeownership.

Seven local breweries teamed up to brew "Home Improvements," a collaborative limited-edition beer that supports Habitat's House that Beer Built.

At our two ReStore Home Improvement Outlets, 66 regular volunteers helped to turn 19,105 donations from individuals and businesses into sales to support Twin Cities Habitat's mission.

35 Women Build Team Leaders brought their friends and family out to build with them, coming together on the homebuilding site to learn new skills, form community, and create affordable housing.

Thank you to the **316 Carpenter's Club** members. This group of recurring monthly givers allows Habitat to more adequately budget and plan for the continuous need for affordable housing.

Four individuals and families stepped up to be the Major Sponsor of a Habitat house, making significant commitments to Habitat with the opportunity to see their generosity in action.

184 vehicles were donated to Twin Cities Habitat's *Cars for Homes* program, where proceeds from those vehicle sales will fuel Habitat's mission.

Corporations

3M

AARP, Inc. Minneapolis Abbott Laboratories

Advanced Structural Technologies, Inc. Advanced Wireless Communications

Ahern Fire Protection

Ally Financial

Amazon Smile Foundation
American Family Insurance

Ameriprise Financial Andersen Corporation Aon Corporation

APi Group, Inc.

Arch Insurance Group, Inc.

Assurant Baird

Bank of America

Barr Engineering Company

BDO USA LLP Bear Tracks Travel Beckhoff Automation

Binder Heating & Air Conditioning

Bituminous Roadways, Inc.

Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Minnesota

Boeing Company

Bolander

Boston Scientific Bremer Bank

Brewery Running Series Bridgewater Bank

BRIX Real Estate LLC

Buhler Group

Burns & McDonnell C. H. Robinson Cardinal Glass

Cargill

Caribou Coffee Company

Carlson & The Carlson Family Foundation

Carlson Capital Management Gary Carlson Equipment Co.

CarVal Investors

Castlelake

CBRE

Centerspace, LP

Central Roofing Company

Charles Schwab & Co, Inc.

Cherry Tree Companies Children's Minnesota

Christensen Group

Cigna Health and Life Insurance Company

TWIN CITIES HABITAT FOR HUMANITY FY23 ANNUAL REPORT

CoBank Coinbase

Colliers International

Comcast Cable

Community Health Charities Connexus Credit Union

Consolidated Lumber Company

Constangy, Brooks, Smith & Prophete, LLP

Craft Beer & Brewing

Cummins Power Generation

Danfoss

Dell

Deloitte LLP Delta Air Lines

Deluxe Corporation

Department 56
Doran Companies

Dorsey

Double Danger LLC

Dual Citizen Brewing Company

DuPont

Ecolab Foundation
EcoWater Systems LLC
Edina Realty Foundation
Elite Fitness & Nutrition

Emerson

Entrepreneurs House
ERA Engineers
Ernst & Young LLP
Erotas Custom Building
Esch Construction Supply Inc.
Fairview Health Services

Fat Pants Brewing Company, LLC

Fathom Advisors

FirstService Residential

Fluid Interiors

Forte Real Estate Partners LLC

Frana Companies
Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.

"I am just truly so grateful to Habitat for allowing me to go through the process and having them guide me to achieve that goal... I'm absolutely living the American dream."

-Angela, Habitat homeowner since 2023

Front Row Sales & Marketing

Frontstream LLC

GEN Financial Management Inc.

General Dynamics Mission Systems

Give Lively Foundation

GovDocs

Great River Energy Great Southern Bank

HealthPartners, Inc.

Hearth & Home Technologies

Holmes Corporation

Huntington Bank

I & S Architects And Engineering IBM Employee Services Center

Infinite Health Collaborative

Insperity

Integrated Decisions and Systems, Inc.

Interlog USA, Inc. ITW Brands J-Berd Mechanical

Jim Murr Plumbing Inc.

Jones Day

JP Morgan Chase Foundation Matching Gifts

Program

Kaas Wilson Architects

Knutson Construction Services

KPMG LLP

Land O'Lakes Foundation

Land Title, Inc.
The Langdon Inc.
Legrand AV

Liberty Diversified International Lockridge Grindal Nauen, P.L.L.P.

LPL Financial Services Lunds & Byerlys Mairs & Power, Inc. Marsden Holding

Marsh & McLennan Agency

Maslon LLP

McGough Companies

Medtronic

MEI Total Elevator Solutions

MetaFarms, Inc.

Metropolitan Mechanical Contractors, Inc.

MidCountry Bank Midwest DCM, Inc MidWestOne Bank

MidWestOne Home Mortgage

Minco Products

3

Minnesota Timberwolves Minnesota Vikings Minnesota Wild MN Social Service Association

Momentum Design Group

Navigate Forward

NCAA Netgiver

Newman Transport LLC

Nine Mile Brewing Co.

North Central Electrical League Old National Bank Foundation

Omni Brewing Co.

Opus

Pathways Investments, LLP

PayPal Giving Fund
Pearson Education, Inc.
Perforce Software
Piper Sandler Companies

Pivot Strategies
Pledgeling Foundation
Pohlad Companies

Polaris Inc.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Prime Therapeutics
Principal Foundation
Procter & Gamble

Prosperity Home Mortgage
Pryes Brewing Company

PulteGroup

Ramsey Companies RBC Wealth Management

RE/MAX Results Foundation
Reuter Walton Development

Reve Consulting LLC

Rhymesayers Entertainment

Room & Board
Royal Credit Union
RSM US LLP
RSP Architects Ltd.
Ryan Companies US, Inc.

Salesforce.com

Schafer Richardson, Inc.

Schwegman, Lundberg, & Woessner, P.A.

Securian Foundation

Sever Construction Company
The Sherwin-Williams Company
Sit Investment Associates Foundation

Snow Kreilich Architects

Sota Clothing

SPIRE Federal Credit Union Square D/Schneider Electric

Stoel Rives LLP Sunrise Banks Taft Law Talcott Resolution
Tareen Dermatology

Target

Tennant Foundation

Terracon Consultants, Inc.
Texas Instruments Foundation

Thinking Engines, Inc Thomson Reuters

Thrivent Financial

Thrivent Member Network - Twin Cities

TIAA

Tim Lemke Construction Tom Ellison Architects, Inc. The Cummins Foundation The Toro Company

Tradition Capital Bank

Travelers

Two Harbors Investment Corp U.S. Charitable Gift Trust United Healthcare Services, Inc. United Properties
UnitedHealth Group

Uponor US Bank Voya Financial

Wagner Spray Tech Corporation

Walser Foundation

Wellington Management, Inc.

Wells Fargo

Western National Insurance Xcel Energy Foundation

Zero-Max

"Home is the foundation from which everything else extends...you've gotta have that stability first."

> Minneapolis Mayor Jacob Frey, 2022 CEO Build

Foundations, Community Organizations, & Tribal Nations

AFL-CIO HIT

Amer Online Giving Foundation

America's Charities

American Dreams, An Advisor Group Foundation, Inc.

AmeriCorps

Fred C. and Katherine B. Andersen Foundation

Hugh J. Andersen Foundation Baird Foundation, Inc. Baustert Family Foundation

Benevity Community Impact Fund

Bentson Foundation F. R. Bigelow Foundation

Black & Veatch Building A World of Difference

Foundation
Breck School
Otto Bremer Trust
Bright Funds Foundation
Bush Foundation

Cinda Collins Foundation

Halverson and Blaiser Group Ltd. Hodder Family Foundation House that Beer Built IV Foundation

Joyful Women Fund

Margaret H. and James E. Kelley Foundation

TWIN CITIES HABITAT FOR HUMANITY FY23 ANNUAL REPORT

LutheranHANDS

Macalester College HFH Campus Chapter

McKnight Foundation

Mersky Family Foundation

Minnesota Homeownership Center

Minnesota Jewish Community Foundation

Mortenson Family Foundation

North Central States Regional Council of Carpenters

Opus Foundation

Patrick and Aimee Butler Family Foundation

Pohlad Family Foundation

Rogue Foundation

Rotary Club of Lake Minnetonka-Excelsior The Saint Paul and Minnesota Foundation Richard M. Schulze Family Foundation Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community

Shutterfly Foundation

The Margaret A. Cargill Foundation Employee

Matching Fund
UKOGF Foundation

West Maka Ska Neighborhood Council

Donor Designated Funds of:

Greater Twin Cities United Way United Way of Bartholomew County United Way of Bergen County

United Way Worldwide

Faith Communities

Amazing Grace Lutheran Church

Augustana Lutheran Church

Basilica of Saint Mary

Beaver Lake Lutheran Church

Bethlehem Lutheran Church Twin Cities

Calvary Lutheran Church

Cathedral of St. Paul

Centennial United Methodist Church

Christ Lutheran Church

Christ The King Lutheran Church

Church of St. Cecilia

Church of St. Genevieve

Church of St. Rose of Lima

Church of St. Timothy

Church of the Assumption

Church of the Blessed Sacrament

Church of the Holy Spirit

Church of the Risen Savior

Compassion of Christ Catholic Community

Church of Corpus Christi

Falcon Heights United Church of Christ

Family of Christ Lutheran Church

First Presbyterian Church of Stillwater

Fridley United Methodist Church

Gethsemane Lutheran Church

Gloria Dei Lutheran Church

Holy Nativity Lutheran Church

Hope Lutheran Legacy Fund

House of Hope Presbyterian Church

Immanuel Lutheran Church of Eden Prairie

Incarnation Lutheran Church

Lutheran Church of the Resurrection

Macalester Plymouth United Church

Messiah Lutheran Church

Messiah United Methodist Church

Mizpah United Church of Christ

Mount Olivet Lutheran Church of Plymouth

Nokomis Heights Lutheran Church

Norwegian Lutheran Memorial Church

Olivet Congregational Church

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church

Our Savior's Lutheran Church

Our Savior's Lutheran Church

Parish Community of St. Joseph

Plymouth Congregational Church

Presbyterian Church of The Way

Prince of Peace Lutheran Church

Prospect Park United Methodist Church

Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Church

Shepherd of The Valley Lutheran Church

St. Andrew Lutheran Church

St. Andrew's Lutheran Church

St. Anthony Park Lutheran Church

St. Frances Cabrini Catholic Church

St. George Greek Orthodox Church

St. Joseph the Worker Church

St. Martin's By-the-Lake Episcopal Church

St. Mary of The Lake

St. Michael's Lutheran Church

St. Odilia Church - Shoreview

St. Olaf Catholic Church

St. Paul Lutheran Church

St. Paul's United Church of Christ

St. Philip The Deacon Lutheran Church

St. Richard's Catholic Community

St. Stephen's Episcopal Church

Temple of Aaron Congregation

Trinity Lutheran Church of Long Lake

New Brighton United Church of Christ

Unity Church - Unitarian

Valley Community Presbyterian Church

Valley of Peace Lutheran Church

White Bear Unitarian Universalist Church

Women Of Messiah

Zion Lutheran Church

"I actually didn't really know the value of myself until I became a homeowner...[Homeownership] was the start of knowing that I'm worthy and I can do more, I can bring more—I am more."

-LeAndra, Habitat homeowner since 2019

Faith Coalitions

Tres Iglesias

Church of St. Cecilia

Prospect Park United Methodist Church

St. Frances Cabrini Catholic Church

St. Croix Valley Coalition of Churches

Episcopal Church of St. John in the Wilderness

St. Mary of the Lake Catholic Church

White Bear Unitarian Universalist Church

Northwest Churches Coalition

Calvary Lutheran

Catholic Community of St. Joseph

Church of St. Gerard

Church of St. Timothy

Maple Grove Lutheran

New Hope Church

St. Joseph the Worker Church

Nokomis Builds

Nokomis Heights Lutheran Church

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church

St. Richard's Catholic Church

Interfaith Builders

Gloria Dei Lutheran Church

Holy Spirit Catholic Church

Macalester Plymouth United Church

Olivet Congregational Church

St. Anthony Park Lutheran Church

St. Paul's United Church of Christ

St. Thomas More Catholic Church

Holy Hammers

Centennial United Methodist

Christ the King Lutheran

Corpus Christi Catholic

Falcon Heights Church

United Church of Christ Incarnation Lutheran

Lutheran Church of the Resurrection Roseville

New Brighton UCC

New Life Presbyterian Roseville

Our Savior's Lutheran Circle Pines

Presbyterian Church of the Way Shoreview

Prince of Peace Lutheran Roseville

Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Shoreview

St. Michael's Lutheran Roseville

St. Odilia Catholic Shoreview

St. Rose of Lima Catholic Roseville

Faith Builders

Assumption Catholic Church

Cathedral of St. Paul

House of Hope Presbyterian Church

St. John the Evangelist Episcopal Church

Unity Church-Unitarian

EpiscoBuilders

Church of the Epiphany

St. Alban's Episcopal Church

St. David's Episcopal Church

St. Edward's Episcopal Church

St. Martin's By-the-Lake Episcopal Church

St. Stephen's Episcopal Church
Trinity Episcopal Church

"This was a volunteer trip that allowed me to be of service to humanity that ultimately has made an indelible impact on my own humanity."

 Corey Sauer, Habitat volunteer, donor, and participant in the 2023 Global Village Trip to the Dominican Republic

Public Funding

Anoka County
City of Minneapolis
City of St. Paul
Dakota County

Met Council MHFA

MN Department of Healthy Homes Washington County

Gifts Made In-Kind

Catharine Burke

Steve Cabin ЗМ Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. **Abdallah Candies** Cafe Latte Fhimas Minneapolis Alaska Airlines Nancy L. Cameron Robert Flink Alatus Caribou Coffee Company Foss Swim School Bryan Alft Helen Carlson Four Daughters Vineyard and Mark Allen Centra Homes Winery Peter Allen Cheap Skate Tanya Frane Allison Marie Designs Chloe by Vincent Kenneth Frank Leonard Amundson Brielle Christensen Pamela Fredrickson Anchor Fish & Chips Frederick H. Chute Michelle Freese **Andersen Corporation** City of Golden Valley Patty Furlong Joyce G. Anderson John Clark and Mary Simonson **GAF Materials Corporation** Andiamo Italian Ristorante Clark Fongsamouth Garcia **Timothy Anglum** Coffee Cart MPLS Gertens Computype Philp Ankeny Anirudha Gholkar **Christopher Condon** Lowell Gillespie Artistry Landon J. Ascheman Karen Cook Robert Glidewell Shai Ashkenazi Copperwing Distillery Linnea Goderstad Bonnie Bakke CoV Edina Norman Goetzke Riley Bakke COYABLU Tequilla Cocktails Michael Gonsalves Helene Barcelo Laura Crosby and Daniel Enebo **Gray Duck Spirits Austin Barkley** Slater Crosby Charles and Pamela Grossman Barr Engineering Company Norman Dahl Michael Guinee International Dairy Queen Joseph Haeg Lisa Bauer Steven Beckemeyer Dakota County CDA Janice Hajny Anne Behrendt **Dale Studios** Mark Hall Bercom International Dangerous Man Kurt and Linda Hallgren Steve Berg Delta Air Lines **Daniel Hammill** Leza Besemann Tim Deraney Carl Hansen Joseph Blais Michael and Ellen Dobies Patrick Harris Mitchell and Erin Bleske Dog Day Getaway **David Harvieux** Craig Blixrud Scott and Elizabeth Dorn Charles Hawkins Tara Block Dorsey Diane Hess **BLVD Kitchen** John Drum Mary Hietpas Joseph Bodell Robert Dubel Joseph W. Higley Bolander Ann Dunnigan Catherine Himmerich James Bollman Cynthia Durand **Holy Hammers** Ann Bollmeier Skip Durocher and Ann Novacheck Honey & Rye Bakehouse Bon Iver Jason Dusbabek Elaine Hsieh **Boom Island Brewing** Robert Eiselt Lisa Hull **David Booms** Paul Eldredge Jesse Hutch Anna Borgstrom Elements Massage Hyper Ugly Martin Bradshaw Emery, Autograph Collection Brian and Sara Ingram Joan Brandwein Kelly England Insulation Supplies Breadsmith Ergodyne Intelligere Solutions **Brother Justus Whiskey Company** Laura Erickson Morgan Iszler Bryant Lake Bowl Jessica Evien Nancy Jacks Bunker Beach Water Park **Grant Fahnhorst** Howard Jandro Scott Buresh Mark Fahning Alex Jensrud

Sultan Faiz

David Johnson

Kirsten Johnson Nancy A. Johnson Wallace Johnson Loralean Jordan Brian Juntti and Oona Gaarder-Juntti Jennifer Kajer Cindy Kangas William Kasica Kristina Keillor Kris Keller Kern Landscape Resources Stacy Kielland Michou Kokodoko Kowalski's Markets Andy and Carrie Kroll Matthew Krug Riley Krunkel Chad Kuenzel Kwik Trip La Doña Cervecería Ted Larson Lauren Kiesel Photography Megan Lavaty Cathy Lawrence and Lee Sheehy Sinying Lee Legrand AV Katherine Leith Lettuce Entertain You Enterprises, Inc. Nathan Lief Dennis Lien Ben and Melissa Line Al Livingston Kate C. Loe Diane Longtin Lowes - West St. Paul Luci Ancora Lunderby Photography Theta Macarthur MacPhail Center for Music Michael Malone Betty Maloney and Ralph Magnusson Colleen Maloney Erik Maloney Manus Products, Inc. Robert Markus Carol Marrone Martha's Gardens Dennis and Lynda Martin

Maslon LLP Gale Mason-Chagil Margaret Mathew Mathews Archery Joseph Mattila Paul Mayes Ann Mcintosh Vatina McLaurin Ryan Meger Metzger Building Material Company Chris Meyer Jodell Miller Millz House Minneapolis Institute of Art Minnesota State Fair Minnesota Vikings Minnesota Zoo Mixed Blood Theatre Sandy Moen Dave and Jane Moline Monte Carlo **Gerald Montie** John Mountain Marion Muddu Jim and Natalie Mulrooney **Kevin Murphy** Nash Frame Design Norman Nixon Kelly and Mike Nordstrom Northern Clay Center Nova Restaurant Group Number 12 Cider House Daniel E. O'Brien Diana O'Neil Jeffrey and Wanda O'Neil Jennifer Ogden Julie Ohm Omni Vikings Lake Hotel Timothy Ontko Brian M. Orndorff Helen Osonowo Owl Optical P. F. and Associates Interior Design, Inc. Nicholas Palleon Parasole Restaurant Holdings Amy Parenteau

Kaia Pelstring **Jabril Perkins** Phillips Distilling Company **Pinstripes** Pizza Luce Polaris Inc. Steve and Christy Poppen **Paul Prentiss** Punch Neapolitan Pizza R.F. Moeller Jeweler Rag Stock Luis Rayas Red Locks Whiskey Alicia Reece Laura and Mark Reed Minnesota Orchestra Association Sue Reed Rebecca Reiners Minnesota Twins Community Fund Cullen Reiser Barbara Renneke Kenneth Revoir Marc Ricciardi **Bradford Richter** Danielle Rios Mark Ritchie Robert and Karyn Montgomery Roach Family Foundation Clare Rolinger Room & Board Rebecca Rosenbaum Rush Creek Golf Club Rick Rutledge Ryan Companies US, Inc. Margaret Savage Britta Scanlon Michael Schatz Lena Scherfenberg Don Schmidt Schneider Electric / Square D Kellen Schroeder Jamie Schwesnedl

> "Not only do I get a deal, the proceeds go to support a genuinely good nonprofit organization; everyone genuinely wins!"

> > -Derek Miller, local artist and avid ReStore shopper

Pawsh Photography

MartinPatrick3

Science Museum of Minnesota

Gregory Seamon Kate Shibilski

Tyler Simmons

Skin Rejuvenation Clinic

David Smith Martin Smith Charlotte Solem Solo Vino **Anthony Sommars**

Godson Sowah and Jesselena

Spruce Flowers and Events

Square Feat Band St. James Hotel

Stages Theatre Company

Gregory Stark Keri Stelle

Stinson Electric Inc.

Cathy Strobel-Ayres Keiko Sugisaka and Steve Webb

Peter Svaren Leah Tabbert

Taft Law

Tangletown Gardens Laura and Matt Tanner

Target

Abel Temesgen

Kuleni Tamerat

The Dampfwerk Distillery The Raptor Center The Skin Studio

Matthew Thomas

Thomas Liquors and Fine Wines

Three Rivers Park District

Jeff Tidball Susan Tietjen Theresa Tolkinen

Stacy and Randall Tomes

The Toro Company

Trader Joe's

Treasure Island Resort & Casino

Susan Tsakakis **United Properties United Realty**

Universal Orlando Resort

US Bank

US Bank Stadium

Utepils Brewing Co

Valleyfair

Aaron Vanderwall

Naja Vang Vault Health Cheryle Vold

John and Anne Walbrun Wallace Carlson Co.

Steven Ward Douglas Weber Wells Fargo

Whirlpool Corporation

Keith A. Wilson

Wings Financial Credit Union

Wooster Brush Company

Kim Workman **Xcel Energy Center**

Xcel Fitness Todd Young Pei Yu Phua Julia Ziegler

Colin Zoellner

Janice Gundlach

Jonathan Guyton

Herman Hagedorn

Sister Patricia Keefe

Linda and Robert King

Robert and Marjorie Kvale

Patrice and Jeff Lattimer

Tom Hensrud

Herb Kapsner

Noah H. Keller

Steve Kloetzke

Betty Koerner

Randy Lane

Evan Larson

Eli Kroll

Gifts Made in Tribute

Birthday

Scott lossi Christine Johnson

Bill McNeff

Christmas

Ben Bangasser Joe Barbeau Christi Dady Ruth Degen Kim Dockter Dick Husebo

Bruce Koerner Barry and Sharon Mason

Denny and Paula Olander Tom and Claire Rykken Les and Kathy Schrupp

Robert Thayer and Nancy

Meade-Thayer Joyce H. Thielen Patty Walsh

Richard and Mary Jean Weigel

Honor

9

Two Harbors Investment Corp

Faye Bigelow Becky Bjorg

Steve Brown Joe Buganski Alan and Ruth Carp Jimmy and Rosalynn Carter

Edith R. Clark Margaret Deiss Tom Eckart Lucille Einess Eddie Esaw

Jon Faber Michael Fetterman Terry Frazee

Henry Frikke Greta M. Gaetz

Michelle Gierke and John Ristad

Timothy Guilfoil

Steve Bernick

Susan and Don Blakeslee

Liz Borich

Michael Chutich and Susan Gretz

Cathy Lawrence and Lee Sheehy Kathy Lindsay

Sheryl and Jeff Louie Blake Mackenzie Barry and Sharon Mason

William and Claudia McDowell

Kathryn McFadden Randy Moser

"I cannot thank our volunteers enough for their dedication to our mission, and their hard work, patience, humor, and kindness."

-McKinsie Clyde, Habitat Site Supervisor

Bruce and Carol Nicholson

Gloria Peck

Steven and Jessie Pinney Dawn and Drew Puroway

Patrick Reusse Jeff Schiller Deidre Schmidt Chip Scoggins Susie Segal

Dan and Emily Shapiro Laurie Smith Dianne E. Smith

Nikki Sorum and Simon Foster

Angela Spensieri Tony Spensieri Rhonda Thorson Christine Tuttle Kirsten Van Hulzen John and Anne Walbrun

Carol Warfield Jimi H. Way Bob Wood Woody Woodruff Valda Wright

Memory

Leona Aipperspach Marjorie A. Anderson Sarah Appelwick Nathan Austin Audrey Baldwin Gene C. Blackledge John A. Bloomquist Ellen Bogolub Glenn W. Bowen Grady P. Butts Helen Carlson Gloria Dedzei David S. Devoy **Bruce Douglas** Gertrude Downey

Elmer G. Eckart Tom Faulhaber Robert Fors Richard Fournier Mary J. Fuhrman Dennis Garin John D. Geraghtv Lauren Gerlach Mel Gittleman Kiki K. Gore Charles J. Gorman John H. Grube Mel A. Hage Lois Hains

Florence E. Halverson Lenore W. Harmon Chuck Harstad Kristian Haugen Marvin L. Helgeson Elmer (Bud) Helmen Jacob D. Hempel Susan Hodder Jovce Howe Ted Huska

Ellen Inez Newcombe

Juleen Jeske Arthur W. Johnson Herb Kapsner Art Kempcke Marc E. Kramer James H. Larsen

John Lee Tom Lennartson Raymond Lipkin Monty Lockman Norma Mav Middleton Mavne Charlotte Moses John Muehlenbein Jim L. Nelson

John Nesset

TWIN CITIES HABITAT FOR HUMANITY FY23 ANNUAL REPORT

Paul G. Newman Steve Newman **Edward Nieman** Donna Opp Hilvie Ostrow Janice K. Pannkuk Dr. Nancy Parlin Don Paul Nancy Paulin John Petrof John Ruter Abby Ryan

Reverend Orin Scandrett

Abby Rye

John C. Scanlon Linda Sootsman Terry St. Martin Siva Suppiah Steve Swenson Miriam Titzler Robert Titzler Paul D. Tritschler Geraldine Watson Mark W. Weavers

Jean M. Wylie **David Yench New Home**

Donald Weidenbach

Jerrod Conley Rachel Zilberman

Retirement

Stephanie L. Frost Kaia R. Knutson Sharon Sayles Belton

Wedding

Patti and Douglas Furan Dave and Janet Hunter

Kathy Lindsay Phil Thelen

Pat and Dean Ziegenbein

Leadership Council

Christian Brandt HAWS-KM

Tien Cai

Adolfson & Peterson Construction

Jonah Dicker

Community Volunteer

Liz Farrell

UnitedHealth Group

Ayantu Gemeda
Bellwether Consulting

Frank Hinck

Sever Construction Company

Ethelind Kaba

Ann Bancroft Foundation

Catina Koenig

Baird

Emily Koski

Minneapolis City Council, Ward 11

Damione Liddell

Agropur

Jake Loesch
Citizens League

onizens League

Alice Melton

ЗМ

Tabitha Moore Xcel Energy

Jim Mulrooney Bremer Bank

Kristy Raasch

Alexander Design Group

Chris Teigen
Ryan Companies

Kevin White

Enhanced Information Solutions, Inc.

Board of Directors: 2022–2023

Sharon Sayles Belton, Chair

Thomson Reuters

Paul Delahunt, Vice Chair Community Volunteer

Eric Skalland, Treasurer United Properties

Keiko Sugisaka, Secretary

Maslon LLP

Nikki Sorum, Past Chair

Thrivent Financial

Tony Barranco Ryan Companies

Anne Behrendt

Doran Companies

Alicia Belton

Urban Design Perspectives, Inc.

Brandon Berg

Andersen Corporation

Mitch Bleske Bremer Bank

The Honorable Jeff Bryan

Minnesota Court of Appeals

Mark Copman

ЗМ

Lou Cristan

Community Volunteer

Laura Crosby

Community Volunteer

Lucas Detor
CarVal Investors

Skip Durocher

Dorsey and Whitney, LLP

Bill Gould

Securian Financial

Scott Hietpas Computype

Bob Israel

Andy Kroll
Polaris Inc.
Rich Mattera
UnitedHealth Group

Community Volunteer

Cole Miller

Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux

Community

Ralph Pace U.S. Bank

Steve Poppen
Minnesota Vikings

Laura Reed

Fairview Health Services

Michelle Robinson

Vitalant

Piyumi Samaratunga

Constangy Brooks, Smith and

Prophete, LLP

Nash Shaikh

Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN

Tom Strobel Ecolab Paul Sween Dominium

Dean Wahlin
Wells Fargo

DeLinda Washington HealthPartners "In a way, [volunteering] is kind of like practicing medicine. You're doing something you enjoy doing, and it's good for others."

-Dr. Bob Kriel, retired children's neurologist and Habitat regular volunteer

Board of Directors: 2023–2024

Paul Delahunt, Chair

Community Volunteer

Nash Shaikh, Vice Chair
Blue Cross Blue Shield of MN

Eric Skalland, Treasurer

United Properties

Keiko Sugisaka, Secretary

Maslon LLP

Sharon Sayles Belton, Past Chair

Thomson Reuters

Tony Barranco

Ryan Companies

Anne Behrendt

Doran Companies

Alicia Belton

Urban Design Perspectives, Inc.

Brandon Berg

Andersen Corporation

Mark Copman

ЗМ

Lou Cristan

Community Volunteer

Laura Crosby

Community Volunteer

Skip Durocher

Dorsey and Whitney, LLP

Charles Grossman

Breck School

Jeff Hayden
Fredrickson & Byron, PA

Scott Hietpas Computype

Bob Israel

Community Volunteer

Andy Kroll Polaris Inc.

Cole Miller Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux

Community
Jim Mulrooney
Bremer Bank

Ralph Pace US Bank

Bruce Paradis

Community Volunteer

Laura Reed

Fairview Health Services

Piyumi Samaratunga

Constangy Brooks, Smith and

Prophete, LLP

Kate Shibilski
Minnesota Vikings

Godson Sowah

Ernst & Young

Paul Sween Dominium

Dean Wahlin Wells Fargo

DeLinda Washington

HealthPartners

Staff Leadership Team

Chris Coleman

President & CEO

Robyn Bipes-Timm

Chief Strategy & Operations Officer

Chad Bouley

Chief Real Estate Officer***

Jake Kirchgessner

Interim Chief Real Estate Officer

Dave Hill

Interim Chief Financial Officer*

Cathy Lawrence
Chief of Staff
David Milton

Chief Financial Officer***

Shereese Turner Chief Program Officer

Tim Jacobson

Vice President, People & Culture***

Kate Loe

Vice President, Resource Development

Betsy Mills

Vice President, Finance & Lending**

Chad Dipman

Director, Land Development

Danielle Duncan

Director, Equity & Inclusion

Greta Gaetz

Director, Government Affairs

Robin Henrichsen

Director, ReStore Operations

Portia Jackson

Director, Program & Services

Erin Jordan

Director, Marketing & Communications

Ben Post

Director, Strategy

Laura Tanner

Director, Development**

Stefni Bell Controller*** Kristy Ploeger Interim Controller

Chris Rider

Executive Associate & Board Liaison

Acknowledgments

Written by Blake MacKenzie

Designed by Erin Ahlstrom

13

Printing by Wallace Carlson Printing

We make every effort to confirm the accuracy of these lists. If we have listed your name in error, please contact us at 612-305-7183 or contribute@tchabitat.org.

Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity

1954 University Ave. W, St. Paul, MN 55104

Email: info@tchabitat.org Phone: 651-207-1700 tchabitat.org

A COMMUNITY OF GIVERS

^{*}Through June 30, 2023

^{**}Effective July 1, 2023

^{***}Departed